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Hi Michael,
You have the permission of the astronomy department to close this request.

Best regards,
Lindsay

From: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Schlingman, Wayne <schlingman.4@osu.edu>; Westraadt, Lindsay <westraadt.2@osu.edu>
Cc: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>

Subject: Re: Earth Sciences and Astronomy 5205

Good afternoon Wayne and Lindsey,

I'm following up an email sent to you about a year and a half ago. My office is going through our
records and doing some housekeeping, and noticed Astronomy never answered this request. As you
can see the School of Earth Sciences decided to not move forward with this request. Since the
course has been cross-listed with Earth Sciences, technically the Department of Astronomy cannot
proceed with this request, unless both units decide to resubmit a new course change proposal.

In order to officially close this request, | require the Department of Astronomy's permission. Would it
be possible to obtain this permission?

Thanks! Let me know if there are questions.

All my best,
Michael

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty
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Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator
ASC Staff Advisory Council, Chair

The Ohio State University

The College of Arts and Sciences

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services

306A Dulles Hall

230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.
BLACK LIVES MATTER
STOP AAPI HATE]

DACA/undocumented ally

I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the
Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the
university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian
Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and
continues to affect the Indigenous peoples of this land.

From: Griffith, Elizabeth M. <griffith.906@osu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>; Griffith, W. Ashley <griffith.233@osu.edu>; Pinsonneault,
Marc <pinsonneault.1@osu.edu>; Durand, Michael <durand.8 @osu.edu>; Cook, Ann E.
<cook.1129@osu.edu>; Schlingman, Wayne M. <schlingman.4@osu.edu>; Ryden, Barbara
<ryden.1@osu.edu>; Leroy, Adam <leroy.42 @osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel

<steele.682 @osu.edu>; Daly, Meg <daly.66@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Earth Sciences and Astronomy 5205

The feedback we received indicated that a course that has preregs that are above the
foundation level would likely not get approval as a new gen ed Theme course. Therefore, the
School of Earth Sciences no longer is seeking General Education status for this course.

Sincerely,
Liz

From: Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 8:18 AM

To: Griffith, Elizabeth M. <griffith.906@osu.edu>; Griffith, W. Ashley <griffith.233@osu.edu>;
Pinsonneault, Marc <pinsonneault.1@osu.edu>; Durand, Michael <durand.8 @osu.edu>; Cook, Ann
E. <cook.1129@osu.edu>; Schlingman, Wayne M. <schlingman.4@osu.edu>; Ryden, Barbara
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

Good morning,

My office has received a request from the faculty developers of the Origins & Evolution Theme of
the new General Education program to inquire about whether the School of Earth Sciences and
Department of Astronomy plan to resubmit EARTHSC/Astronomy 5205 to the ASC Curriculum
Committee. If the School of Earth Sciences and Department of Astronomy are no

longer seeking General Education status for this course, please let me know.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me or my office.
Thank you to your attention to this request.

All my best,
Michael

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator
ASC Staff Advisory Council, Awards Chair

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

—
] — [
1 acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the
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

From: Cody, Emily <cody.50@osu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 10:41 AM
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To: Griffith, Elizabeth M. <griffith.906@osu.edu>; Griffith, W. Ashley <griffith.233@osu.edu>;
Pinsonneault, Marc <pinsonneault.1@osu.edu>; Gaudi, Scott <gaudi.1@osu.edu>; Terndrup, Don

<terndrup.l@osu.edu>
Cc: Fredal, James <fredal.1@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>;
Steele, Rachel <steele.682 @osu.edu>; Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>; Cody, Emily

<cody.50@osu.edu>
Subject: Earth Sciences and Astronomy 5205

Good morning,

On Friday, September 30, the Themes Panel 1 of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed the
course proposal for Earth Sciences and Astronomy 5205. Please find below the Panel’s
feedback for the course.

The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed:

e The reviewing faculty thank the School of Earth Sciences and the Department of
Astronomy for submitting a request for Planetary Science to receive designation as a
GEN Theme: Origins and Evolution course. The committee agrees that the topic seems
appropriate for this theme and is intrigued at the prospect of what a course like this
could offer students as part of the New General Education. However, the reviewing
faculty note that, in its current form, Planetary Science has too specialized of a
prerequisite to qualify as a GE course — the prerequisite of Calculus Il indicates that the
class would only be a feasible class for students in the major. For a course to be
considered accessible at the GEN level, a student based outside of the School of Earth
Sciences and the Department of Astronomy (or adjacent areas of study) should be able
to enroll, with few to no prerequisites, and still successfully navigate the class. While
the committee cannot approve the present version of Planetary Science for the GEN
Theme: Origins and Evolution, the reviewing faculty are encouraged by the course
content’s potential. If the department feels that students outside of the major can be
successful within a hypothetical, revamped model of this course that does not rely on
the prerequisite of Calculus Il, the Panel would welcome the opportunity to review this
revised version of the class. An alternative iteration of the course — one that
approaches the same topics, but reframed with an eye to engaging a population of
multidisciplinary General Education students — could be an indispensable contribution
to the new curriculum.

¢ Should the School of Earth Sciences and Department of Astronomy decide to revise and
resubmit Planetary Science for consideration as a GEN Theme: Origins and Evolution,
the reviewing faculty also kindly request the following:

o The reviewing faculty ask that the most up-to-date, full and complete GEN Goals
and ELOs for the Origins and Evolution theme be included in the course syllabus,
per a requirement of General Education courses. The GEN Goals and ELOs can be
found here on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services website:
https://asccas.osu.edu/new-general-education-gen-goals-and-elos

o The reviewing faculty ask that further clarification be made within the syllabus
regarding how readings, assignments, and other content will allow the course to
examine the concept of Origins and Evolution in service of the theme’s goals and
ELOs. To this purpose, the committee encourages the department to actively and
directly use the language of the theme throughout the proposal materials in
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order to make these implicit elements of the class manifest more explicitly.

o Do students need previous coding experience in order to enroll and be successful
in this course? Certain assignment descriptions on page 4 of the syllabus mention
submitting “original code,” but the current proposal materials are unclear about
whether or not students need to enter the course with some background in
coding and/or any specific coding languages.

o The Panel recommends including Github software on the list of required
resources for the course.

o The Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee recently approved newly updated
standard syllabus statements; the Panel kindly recommends double-checking the
syllabus document to ensure that the most current language and information
appears for these student resources. For instance, the reviewing faculty note that
the statements on pages 7-9 of the syllabus are not the latest versions, and
suggest revising them accordingly. The link to these updated syllabus statements
can be found here on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services website:
https://asccas.osu.edu/curriculum/syllabus-elements

e The reviewing faculty request a cover letter that details all changes made in response to
this feedback.

| will return Earth Sciences and Astronomy 5205 to the departmental queue via
curriculum.osu.edu in order to address the Panel’s feedback.

Should you have any questions regarding this feedback, please do not hesitate to contact Jim
Fredal, faculty Chair of the ASCC Themes Panel; Jeff Cohen, faculty Chair of the Theme
Advisory Group: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World; or myself.

Best,
Emily

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Emily K. Cody, Ph.D.

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave., Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-9106 Office

cody.50@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Dr.
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